STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 9, 2021

Ryan Clark

Site Acquisition Consultant

750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
rclark@clinellc.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-109-210521 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 56 Roper Road, Plainfield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Clark:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of December 9, 2021 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing compliant with
the conditions of the June 14, 2021 approval in response to the Council’s outstanding condition notice
dated November 17, 2021.

The Council hereby grants a 30-day extension of time to submit the required documentation by January
17, 2022. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request
for an extension of time prior to January 17, 2022.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

y oy

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
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From: Ryan Clark <rclark@clinellc.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Jeff York <jyork@clinellc.com>; G. Scott Shepherd
<GShepherd@sbasite.com>; David Barbagallo <dbarbagallo@clinellc.com>

Subject: RE: EM-T-MOBILE-109-210521- CT11155F- 56 Roper Road Plainfield, CT- CX Complete

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning,

T-Mobile would like to request an extension on the request for additional documentation in regards to
the mount modification on the attached letter.

Please let us know how much more time we are able to have.

Thank you,

Ryan Clark | Site Acquisition Consultant
,.\ 750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379

Mobile: 203.300.7310
V rclark@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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